TO:  The Herald

FROM: Barb Stevens, Finance Director
City of Lake Stevens

DATE: October 28, 2025

RE:  Notice of Public Hearings

Please run the following public notices for two consecutive weeks for the
November 5" and November 12t editions.

%M
LAKE STEVENS

The Lake Stevens City Council will hold two hybrid public hearings on November
18" and November 25™ at 6:00 p.m. in the Sawyers Room, at the Mill building,
1808 Main Street, and via Zoom to receive public comment regarding the
Proposed 2026 Budget. The agenda will provide the zoom log in information. The
City Council will also be taking public testimony during the November 18" budget
hearing on proposed 2026 revenue sources for the General Fund including
property taxes. Any person desiring to present testimony may do so at the
above described hearing or may submit comments in writing to the City Clerk
prior to the hearing by sending them to City Hall, Attn: City Clerk, P.O. Box 257,
Lake Stevens, WA 98258 or via email at deputyclerk@Ilakestevenswa.gov.
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